## City of La Crosse, Wisconsin



2850 Airport Road La Crosse WI 54603

## **Meeting Minutes**

## **Aviation Board**

Monday, October 16, 2017		4:00 PM	Main Conference Room - 1st Floo Airport Terminal Building 2850 Airport Road	
DRA	FT until appro	ved by Aviation Board on No	ovember 20, 2017	
Call to Order				
		drea Richmond, William Blank, Jim I obel,Jeff Sexton ol Kratz	Bloedorn, Mike Giese, Jeff	
Approval of Mir	nutes			
		made by Blank, seconded by Gies 2017 be APPROVED. The motion	-	
1	Resolution authorizing the Aviation Board to approve 2018-2021 Airline Operating Agreements.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Proposed Amended for J&A 10-3	<u>31-17.docx</u>	
		Corrected 2018-2020 Airline Ope	erating Agreement 10-16-17	
		Resolution		
		2018-2020 Airline Operating Agr	eement	
	authorizing the Agreements be "Director" APP by Blank, seco	made by Bloedorn, seconded by E Aviation Board to approve new 2 Amended to strike the word "Ma ROVED . The motion carried by vo nded by Giese, that this Resolutio ed by voice vote.	018-2021 Airline Operating nager" and change to oice vote. A motion was made	
2	Resolution authorizing payment and release of funds for Airport apron lighting replacement.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution		
	authorizing page	made by Wrobel, seconded by Blo yment and release of funds for Air e APPROVED . The motion carried	port apron lighting	

3	Resolution authorizing Memorandum of Agreement with the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution		
		MOA		
	authorizing appr	ade by Bloedorn, seconded by Wrobel, that this Resolution roval of Memorandum of Agreement with the U.S. Department n Federal Aviation Administration be APPROVED . The motion vote.		
4	Resolution authorizing Leibowitz Airport Management Consultants to prepare a rental car RFP and corresponding operating agreement.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution		
	authorizing Leib	ade by Giese, seconded by Blank, that this Resolution owitz Airport Management Consultants to prepare a rental car bonding operating agreement be APPROVED . The motion vote.		
5		oving amendment of project funding source for consolidated design and professional services.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution		
	approving amen	ade by Bloedorn, seconded by Giese, that this Resolution dment of project funding source for consolidated rental car nd professional services be APPROVED . The motion carried by		
6	Resolution approving maintenance service agreement with Designa Acces Corporation for Airport parking equipment.			
	Attachments:	Resolution		
		Maintenance Agreement		
	approving maint	ade by Blank, seconded by Richmond, that this Resolution enance service agreement with Designa Access Corporation ng equipment be APPROVED . The motion carried by voice		
7	Resolution petitioning the Secretary of Transportation for airport improvement aid.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution		
		Notice of Hearing		
		ade by Wrobel, seconded by Blank, that this Resolution ecretary of transportation for airport improvement aid be		

APPROVED . The motion carried by voice vote.

8	Resolution approving First Amendment to the Airport Fixed Base Operator's Lease and Operating Agreement with TDM, Inc.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution	
		Leasehold Mortgage Request	
		FBO Agreement - First Amendment	
	approving First	ade by Bloedorn, seconded by Blank, that this Resolution Amendment to the Airport Fixed Base Operator's Lease and ement with TDM, Inc. be APPROVED . The motion carried by	
9	Resolution approving amendment of project scope and authorizing payment and release of funds for airport employee parking lot improvements.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution	
	approving amen	ade by Blank, seconded by Bloedorn, that this Resolution dment of project scope and authorizing payment and release ort employee parking lot improvements be APPROVED . The by voice vote.	
10	Resolution authorizing payment and release of funds for airport amb information desk for terminal building.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Resolution	
	authorizing payr	ade by Blank, seconded by Bloedorn, that this Resolution nent and release of funds for airport ambassador information I building be APPROVED . The motion carried by voice vote.	
11	Projects/Operations/Marketing/Air Service Update		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>17-1488 - October Statistics - 2017.pdf</u>	

Next meeting date

Adjournment